From:  Deal, Matthew
Sent: 5/26/2010 4:49:15 PM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: Re: Out of the Blue...

Yeah, saw that and just had to laugh. Staff here finally realized, but as you say - no fix.

Let's keep the destination on lunch up in the air — there are a couple spots in South Beach that just

opened up sp maybe P'll swing by Beale Street and then we can head over there.

See ya next week, have a fun long wknd.

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@PGE.COM]
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 3:28 PM

To: Deal, Matthew

Subject: Re: Out of the Blue...

I am doing as well as you might expect given this draft.

The stuff on p 17 is VERY confidential. VERY not ok. Irreparable.

Lunch June 2 works fine. Your ‘hood | assume?

From: Deal, Matthew <matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Horner, Trina

Sent: Wed May 26 13:17:09 2010

Subject: Out of the Blue...

So, | was doing some light reading last night/this morning and | have a random question for ya...
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mailto:TNHc@PGE.COM
mailto:matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov

How much confidential bid evaluation information did ALJ Farrar release in his PD?

Hope your doing well, any chance you're free for lunch on Wednesday June 2?
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